
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, November 17, 2021 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 
I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of November 17, 2021  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Claims Auditor Report 
 Director of Business and Operations Report 

 Student Representative Report

IX. Board Reports 
 Budget Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
•  Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021 
•  Special Meeting of October 27, 2021 

•  Regular Meeting of November 3, 2021 
• Special Meeting of November 10, 2021

XI. Contractual Agreements       
 Superintendent        (Board Action) 
 Naples Teachers' Association Memorandums of Agreement    (Board Action) 

XII. Tax Collection Report and Return of Unpaid Taxes    (Board Action) 
XIII. Business          (Board Action)    

•  Discards 
- Food Service Department 
- Elementary School Library 
- High School Library 

- Elementary School Building 
- High School Building 

 
•  Create Extra-Curricular Club 

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 Resignation 

- Cleaner 
 Appointments 

- Cleaner 
- Contractual Teacher Substitute 
- 2021-2022 Extra-Curricular Club Advisors: Cross Country 
- 2021-2022 Coaches: Girls’ Basketball  

 Family Leave 
 Unpaid Leave 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Field Placement 
 Practicum Placement 
 Volunteer 
 Substitutes 

- Teacher Aide  
- School Monitor 

- Lifeguards  

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     November 17, 2021 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Jeffrey Black, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Anneke Radin-
Snaith, Heather Clark, Gregory Parzych and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
November 17, 2021 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing contractual negotiations leading to the employment of a particular 
person or persons; and discussing matters pertaining to collective negotiations with the NTA. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meetings: 

 Regular Meeting of October 6, 2021 
 Regular Meeting of October 20, 2021 
 Special Meeting of October 27, 2021 

 Regular Meeting of November 3, 2021 
 Special Meeting of November 10, 2021

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                      November 17, 2021 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board”) 
has conducted a thorough search for a new Superintendent of Schools; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board interviewed multiple outstanding candidates; and 
 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation, the Board has selected Kevin Swartz as the Naples Central 
School District (the “District”) Superintendent of Schools; and 
 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation, the Board seeks to approve an employment agreement with 
Mr. Swartz, beginning December 31, 2021, upon the terms and conditions of the agreement. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
1. The Board hereby appoints Kevin Swartz as Superintendent of Schools of the District in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of the Employment Agreement with Kevin 
Swartz (the “Agreement”) contemplated and approved by the Board. 
 

2. The Board hereby authorizes the Board President to execute the Agreement. 
 

3. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:        
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following negotiated Memorandums of 
Agreement between the Naples Teachers' Association and the Naples Central School District: 
 

- For the purpose of clarifying what qualifies as credit for years of experience as a coach. 
 

- For the purpose of providing unit members the option of covering the class of a teacher 
who is absent, in lieu of a planning period.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolution as presented: 
 

WHEREAS, The Education Law provides that the tax collector be relieved of responsibility for 
the uncollected portion of the tax list when a complete list of the delinquent taxes has been 
certified to the Board of Education and since the collector has affixed her affidavit to such 
statement and has filed a statement accounting for the handling of the tax warrant; and  
 

WHEREAS, The Assistant Superintendent for Business has examined and verified the accuracy 
of the signed report of the collector,  
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board accept the report of the Tax Collector, and 
having determined that the collector has accounted for the full amount of the tax warrant and that 



Regular Meeting                      November 17, 2021 
 
the lists of the delinquent tax items, with the addition of the 3% penalty, be certified to the office 
of the county treasurers:  
 

AND IT IS FURTHER DIRECTED, That the tax warrant, tax roll and collector's copies of the 
tax receipts shall be placed on file. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Food Service Department Discards:  
Conveyor Toaster # A00525167 
Ice Cream Freezer # A00525157 
Ice Cream Freezer # A00525156 

- Elementary Library Discards:  
   Dog Man #6: Brawl of the Wild – One Copy 
   BMX Plus – Once Copy 
   Rabbits: Keeping and Caring for Your Pet – One Copy 
   CIA Agents – One Copy 

- High School Library Discards: As Attached 
- Elementary School Building Discards: As Attached 
- High School Building Discards: As Attached 

 

 Resolved, that authorization is given to establish the following extra-curricular club: 
- Cross Country Club, with no stipend associated with the advisor position. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Brett Schutz, Cleaner, with 
regret effective November 10, 2021. 

 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- David E. Fordon, as a Cleaner, effective November 18, 2021, at the rate of $12.97/hour. 
 



Regular Meeting                      November 17, 2021 
 
 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 

District Board of Education approves the following substitute appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Michael Porter, 7466 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Contractual Substitute 
Teacher, effective November 29, 2021, at the rate of $120/day, as per Policy 6220: 
Temporary Personnel. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments    
for the 2021-2022 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement:  

 

- Cross Country Club Advisor: Heather Reigelsperger 
- Cross Country Club Advisor: Tyler Vest 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2021-2022 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Girls Varsity Basketball: Megan Trippi effective November 18, 2021 
Girls JV Basketball: Joseph Palma effective November 15, 2021 
Girls Modified Basketball: Colleen Betrus effective November 15, 2021 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Melissa Andaloro, School 
Psychologist, for an unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her paid 
pregnancy related disability leave through June 30, 2022, with benefits continuing throughout 
her leave as per leave as per the family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date on or 
around April 26, 2022. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following request for an unpaid leave  
of absence:  

- Crystal Dutcher, School Bus Monitor: November 5, 2021 through December 14, 2021  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Interim 
Superintendent Jeffrey Black, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  Committee on Special Education actions of 06/09/21; 09/14/21; 09/23/21; 09/29/21; 

10/05/21; 10/06/21; 10/12/21; 10/13/21; 10/14/21; 10/19/21; 11/02/21; and 11/04/21. 
 

-  Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of 10/14/21. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of 09/16/21 and 10/12/21. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Field Placement: 
Name  Placement    Supervising Teachers 
Sophia Northrop 4th Grade: 12/20/21 - 01/28/22 Julie Didas & Laurie Fitzgerald 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                      November 17, 2021 
 
c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Practicum Placement: 

Name  Placement    Supervising Teacher 
Isabella Jamieson School Psychologist: 2021-2022  Dr. Brian Meteyer 
 

d. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteer (When 
appropriate following COVID-19 safety precautions): 
Name                 Position Address 
BreAnna Polmanteer Volunteer 11508 Twelve Mile Creek Road, Naples, NY 14512 
 

e. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
 

Name     Position   Address 
Jennifer Hubbard    Teacher  15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Jennifer Hubbard    Teacher Aide 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Jennifer Hubbard    School Monitor 15 Weld Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Morgan Dittman    Lifeguard  7403 Rhine Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Taylor Dittman    Lifeguard  7403 Rhine Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Cecelia DeMallie    Lifeguard  6850 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512    
     

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of November 17, 2021 is hereby adjourned 
at ______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 
 



















 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/20/21 

 

Qty. Title Qty. Title 

5 
On Their Own Adventure Athletes 
in Solo Sports - Book One 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Robbers 
of the Giant Cactus 

5 On Their Own Adventure Athletes 
in Solo Sports - Book Two 

5 On Their Own Adventure Athletes in 
Solo Sports - Book Three 

5 Eat to the Beat 5 The Truth About Cinco de Mayo 

5 And Now for Your Local Forecast 5 Island of Dreams 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the 
Troubles in the Rain Forest 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Condor 
Hoax 

5 Created Equal 5 Studio Time 

6 The Ecology Kidds and the 
Monarchs at Risk 

5 Lewis and Clark: Charting a New 
Nation 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Threat 
to the Sea Otters 

5 Saving a Species: The Dian Fossey 
Story 

1 Florence Nightingale 5 Nicodemus: The New Frontier 

1 Louis Braille 4 The Great Barrier Reef 

1 George Washington Carver 5 The Trip of a Lifetime 

5 Mountain Men 5 The Game of Her Life 

5 Running to Success 5 The Cicadas Are Coming! 

5 Cowgirl 5 Anne Sullivan 

5 Helen Keller 5 Ancient China 

5 Happy New Year! 5 The Story of Gilbert and Sullivan 

5 Stonehenge 5 Susan B. Anthony 

5 A Triple Win 5 Teammates 

5 Three Fast Men 5 Harold the Wanderer 

5 Rivals 5 The Creator’s Game 

5 Connecting a Country 5 Passage in the Pantry 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/20/21 

5 Too High a Price 5 Twenty-One Miles to Catalina 

5 The Summer of Bats 5 The Gift of Green 

5 Wild About Tulips 5 Saving Treasures 

4 
Cesar Chavez: A Voice for the 
Migrant Worker 5 

Jeremy and His Amazing Walking 
Robot 

5 Rising from the Fields 5 Paul Robeson: Artist and Activist 

5 Out of a Seat and into History 5 An Old Time History Lesson 

5 The Mysteries of Ohio 5 Take Time to Share the Wealth 

5 Kenji’s Garden 5 The Beaded Bag 

5 An Aboriginal Discovery 5 What’s in the Box? 

5 Van Cliburn 5 A Traveler for Truth 

5 A Mars Trek 5 Saturn 

5 The International Space Station 5 Our Moon 

4 Star Stories 5 An American Patriot 

5 The Adams Secret Decoder 5 Fighting for Information 

5 Surviving Valley Forge 5 The Town Built in a Day 

5 Children of Liberty 5 Heading West 

5 Tories and Patriots 5 Letter Perfect 

5 An Interesting Guest 5 The Dare to Care Team 

5 Extra Credit 5 The Fastest Woman in the World 

    

    

  Total 390 books 

 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/20/21 

 

Qty. Title Qty. Title 

5 
On Their Own Adventure Athletes 
in Solo Sports - Book One 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Robbers 
of the Giant Cactus 

5 On Their Own Adventure Athletes 
in Solo Sports - Book Two 

5 On Their Own Adventure Athletes in 
Solo Sports - Book Three 

5 Eat to the Beat 5 The Truth About Cinco de Mayo 

5 And Now for Your Local Forecast 5 Island of Dreams 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the 
Troubles in the Rain Forest 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Condor 
Hoax 

5 Created Equal 5 Studio Time 

6 The Ecology Kidds and the 
Monarchs at Risk 

5 Lewis and Clark: Charting a New 
Nation 

6 
The Ecology Kidds and the Threat 
to the Sea Otters 

5 Saving a Species: The Dian Fossey 
Story 

1 Florence Nightingale 5 Nicodemus: The New Frontier 

1 Louis Braille 4 The Great Barrier Reef 

1 George Washington Carver 5 The Trip of a Lifetime 

5 Mountain Men 5 The Game of Her Life 

5 Running to Success 5 The Cicadas Are Coming! 

5 Cowgirl 5 Anne Sullivan 

5 Helen Keller 5 Ancient China 

5 Happy New Year! 5 The Story of Gilbert and Sullivan 

5 Stonehenge 5 Susan B. Anthony 

5 A Triple Win 5 Teammates 

5 Three Fast Men 5 Harold the Wanderer 

5 Rivals 5 The Creator’s Game 

5 Connecting a Country 5 Passage in the Pantry 



 
Discard Books from Elementary 10/20/21 

5 Too High a Price 5 Twenty-One Miles to Catalina 

5 The Summer of Bats 5 The Gift of Green 

5 Wild About Tulips 5 Saving Treasures 

4 
Cesar Chavez: A Voice for the 
Migrant Worker 5 

Jeremy and His Amazing Walking 
Robot 

5 Rising from the Fields 5 Paul Robeson: Artist and Activist 

5 Out of a Seat and into History 5 An Old Time History Lesson 

5 The Mysteries of Ohio 5 Take Time to Share the Wealth 

5 Kenji’s Garden 5 The Beaded Bag 

5 An Aboriginal Discovery 5 What’s in the Box? 

5 Van Cliburn 5 A Traveler for Truth 

5 A Mars Trek 5 Saturn 

5 The International Space Station 5 Our Moon 

4 Star Stories 5 An American Patriot 

5 The Adams Secret Decoder 5 Fighting for Information 

5 Surviving Valley Forge 5 The Town Built in a Day 

5 Children of Liberty 5 Heading West 

5 Tories and Patriots 5 Letter Perfect 

5 An Interesting Guest 5 The Dare to Care Team 

5 Extra Credit 5 The Fastest Woman in the World 

    

    

  Total 390 books 

 




	01 - Regular Meeting of November 17, 2021 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of November 17, 2021 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - November 2021 Claims Auditor Report
	08 - NTA MOA  - 2021-11-17 - Re advisor vs coach experience
	09 - NTA MOA - 2021-11-17 - Unit members covering for absent teacher
	10 - 2021-2022 NCS School Tax End of Warrant Report
	12 - Discards - Naples High School - November 17, 2021
	13 - Discards - Elementary School Building Books - November 17, 2021
	14 - Discards - High School Building Books - November 17, 2021

